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Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department

July 2025 Monthly Report

Vehicle Collisions

There was a total of 9 reported collisions during the month. There were 8 collisions in Mount
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on Hwy 30 when unit 1 spilled asphalt on the highway then struck
a pole. Damage was estimated at $1,500 and no injuries were reported. Collision 2 occurred on
the 300 block of 7™ St NE when unit 1 backed out of a driveway and struck unit 2, which was
legally parked. Damage was estimated at $1,500 and no injuries were reported. Collision 3
occurred on the 800 block of W. 1% St when unit 1 slowed to turn and was rear ended by unit 2.
Damage was estimated at $4,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 4 occurred on the 700
block of N. Hwy 1 when unit 1 slowed to turn and was rear ended by unit 2. Damage was
estimated at $7,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 5 occurred on S. Hwy 1 when unit 1
failed to yield and struck unit 2, which was traveling northbound through the roundabout.
Damage was estimated at $7,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 6 occurred on the 1225
block of 1% Ave NW when unit 1 backed out of a driveway and struck unit 2, which was legally
parked. Damage was estimated at $5,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 7 occurred on
Crestview Dr NE when unit 1 turned right onto Hilltop Dr NE and struck unit 2, which was
legally parked. Damage was estimated at $8,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 8
occurred on N. 1% Ave when unit 1 turned right onto 6™ St NE and struck unit 2, which was
stopped at a stop sign. Damage was estimated at $4,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision
9 occurred on N. 1% Ave when unit 1 stopped for a train and was rear ended but unit 2. Damage
was estimated at $1,050 and no injuries were reported.

There were 0 collisions in Lisbon.

Incidents/Arrest

There were 21 reported incidents during the month. In Mount Vernon, there were 17
reports which included: striking fixture on highway, assault (x3), criminal mischief,
possession of controlled substance, possession of drug paraphernalia (x3), unlawful
possession of prescription drug, identity theft, hit and run (x2), OWI, misuse of license to
acquire alcohol, shooting (agency assist), towed vehicle, possession under legal age, and
driving while barred (x2).

In Lisbon, there were 4 reports which included: dog bite, towed vehicle, and welfare check

(x2).

During the month, officers had 6 arrests. In Mount Vernon there were 6, including: possession
of drug paraphernalia (x3), driving while barred (x2}), OWI, assault, and possession of
controlled substance.

In Lisbon there were none.
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Community Service/Training/Misc.:
e Officers provided extra patrol at Mount Vernon Heritage Days
e Officer Ford read to students at the LECC
e A pedestrian traffic safety study was conducted in conjunction with GTSB and Iowa

State University
¢ Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 313 hours
~July June May Apr Mar Feb
Administrative 31 34 36 36 58 23
Call for service 21 25 25 25 20 14
Patrol 261 207 279 279 264 240
313 266 340 340 342 276

GTSB:
During July, officers worked 12 hours of STEP which resulted in: OWI test (no arrest), .02

violation, underage possession, 2 speed citations, 9 speed warnings, and 5 other traffic
citations.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Temporary-Interim Police Chief
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